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Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
#2 UGPTI 43.3 - 54,1
#2 UGPTI 0.0-229
#3 Res Station/Ext 12,5 - 54.0
#3 Res Station/Ext 0.0 - 50.3
#4 Research Stations 0.0 - 54.0
#4 Research Stations 0.0-.4
#4 o NCI 4-11.0
Committee Clerk Signature //@M ( ;%M
Minutes:
Senator Nething, Chair of Senate Appropriations Committee, opened the hearing on SB2021 at

11:15 a.m,, Thrusday, January 4, 2001, SB2021 includes the Upper Great Plains Transportation

Institute (UGPTI), NDSU Main Research Station, Research Stations located throughout the state,

NDSU Extension (EXT), and the Northern Crops Institute (NCI).

Dennis McLeod, Advisory Council Chairman, UGPTI, testified in support of the Institute (copy

of written testimony is attached).

Gene Griffin, Director of NCI, presented documentation regardin;  the Institute (copy of the

written testimony is attached),

| Senator Solberg: Who uses this shuttle train service?
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Director Griffin: Couple of cities -- one in Cass, and city of Minot;, some manufacturers are now

reviewing the data/process. : :

Senator Solberg: Are commodity groups looking?

Director Griffin: The Wheat Commission has, as have others.

Dennis McCloud: Most commodity groups are railroad users; Bobcat at Gwinner is among users;
working with Burlington Northern. They’ve done one study, encouragement coming -- soybeans
grown in a particular area are shipped out by containers; and need to be routed through Dilworth-
it is congested..

Senator Solberg: We ship soybeans to Japan via Minneapolis then to West Coast...appears to add
cost to every 100 pounds plus cost of covered containers.

Dennis McCloud: From the railroad perspective it is logical to route through Minneapolis, for

they bring back activity --- and time is of the essence -- international facilities are in ND,

Senator Nething: Will your program solve this unusual traffic situation?

Dennis McCloud: We believe it would. Surveys indicate that within 5 years, expansion of
businesses will be stalled if not available.

Senator Thane: Are some beans going directly to Japan - not through Minneapolis?

Dennis McCloud: Cass County and Walipeton load out of Dilworth, others to Minneapolis; it

depends on whose containers are used, Facility serves approximately 100 mile radius -- all

ptoduct going in containers,
Senator Tomae: What percent goes through Canada?

Dennis McCloud: It was in our survey -- not sure how much, but losing some,

S

Senator Nething: Decision of shipment method due in part to the entity




Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committce
Pill/Resolution Number SB2021
Hearing Date January 4, 2001

Dennis McCloud: Probably determined because of where containers are made empty. Volume of
shipment(s) involved has some impact.

Sgn.gtor Grindberg: Now that China has joined in world trade -- have they made an impact?
Dennis McCloud: Perhaps, inter modal is a small part of total marketing; if farmers are to get
added dollars, they need to get in,

Senator Nething: You spoke of 100 thousand general funds being supported/recommended by
Governor Hoeven...page 2, lines 6-13 of SB2021 --- | don’t see it? Additional?

Director Griffin: Just heard of the concurrence this morning,

Senator Nething: No decision has been made regarding line itemé- if separate, regarding block
granting...do you consider it an advantage one way or another?

Director Griffin: General funding has been flexible, gives leverage for matching; we are
comfortable as it is now.

Jon Mielke, Executive Secretary, Public Service Commission, testified in full support of
proposed UGPTI proposal (copy of printed testimony is attached).

Senator Nething: Offering the testimony as an individual, or on behalf of the Commission?
Jon Mielke, On behalf of the Commission.

Neal Fisher, Administrator of the North Dakota Wheat Commission, testified in support of
UGPTIL

Keith Brandt, Manager of the Enderlin Elevator and Vice Chairman of the Notth Dakota Grain
Dealers Association, testified in support of UGPTL.. Elevator and Grain Dealers Association are
supportive of the shuttle train, like the data received (through weekly input by the various
elevator managers throughout the region/state: knowing how we ship and where we ship to.

Senator Nething: Hearing on 8B2021 is recessed until 1:30 p.m. today.
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Senator Nething reconvened the hearing of SB2021 at 1:30 p.m., Thursday, January 4,

Pat Jensen, Vice President, Dean, Director for Agricultural Affairs, North Dakota State
University presented an overview of the budget request(s) for College of Agriculture, Main
Station, outlying Research Stations, NDSU Extension Service, and the Northern Crops Institute
(copy of the Biennial Budget documents attached). She introduced Jerry Doan, Chair of the State
Board of Agriculture Research and Education (SBARE), Cole Gustafson, Associate Dean,
Research, Agriculture Experiment Station, and Sharon Anderson, Director, NDSU Extension
Service. She indicated a “team approach” of presenting the budget.

Jerry Doan, Chair of SBARE, spoke of the history of the board, its responsibilities, the needs
and requests of the agriculture/extunsion of this budget. There is a need for commitment -- to do
their jobs, to be successful, we need to consider priorities -~ and six of the ones the Board
considers very important and would like to acted upon are: 1) restore cuts; core budget; address
lack of graduate students, review the motor pool -- having to use -- costly, hard to adjust budgets,
having beef quality assurance, and 6) providing funds for the 10 initiatives ( page 45). The
SBARE has worked hard, have 4 sub committees working on various areas of the budget:
long-range planning, cooperation with other institutions, technology etc.

Senator Tallackson: Thought about your part in public relations? Assuring that the meat is okay
- the crops etc.?

Chairman Doan: Not satisfied entirely, ongoing discussions,

Senator Solberg: Board looking at carry over dollars--extend that? Can/will be a step getting

away from production ag? Who controls what? How is that done?
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Chairman Doan: Totally in hands of SBARE; we welcome input but the buck stops with the
Board. Complete control of all budgets under SB2021.

Cole Gustafson, Associate Dean, Research, AES and Sharon Anderson, Director, NDSU
Extension Service presented their respective budgets (documentation contained in the Biennial
Budget book attached).

Marlene Kouba, Chair of the North Dakota State Soil Conservation Committee, presented
testimony (written copy is attached}) in support of the NDSU Extension Service. The ND State
Soil Conservation Committee has been within the Extension budget for several years,

Senator Tallackson: Have you combined some soil conservation districts?

Chair Kouba: Yes, we have signed agreements in Walsh County, combining 2; and are in the

process of reviewing additional combinations.

Shane Goettle, NDSU graduate in agriculture and cutrently practicing law in Minot, ND testified

in suppott of the NDSU Extension Setvice, in particular the 4-H program. He is currently
serving as chair of the ND 4-H Foundation.

Senator Bowman: Question directed to Associate Dean Gustafson: What is the marketing
structure of today? Is there a bigger future in marketing as producers --- fewer buyers involved
making global purchases --- do we need to be more competitve, use different marketing
techniques?

Associate Dean Gustafson: The Agricultural Research Fund booklet (copy attached) indicates
some of the initiatives we have completed or are in the proceus of collecting data-<helps us to
identify needs,

- Director Andetson: The entreprencutial program helps understand marketing; we have been

focusing some effort there,
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Senator Solberg: Covered the Main Station's recent flood damage?
Assoclate Dean Gustafson: We have documented an estimated 20 million Joss to FEMA; FEMA
denied any rcimbursement, due primarily because we could not verify that we would have to
make repayment to agencies/businesses who had provided the research funding.

Senator Solberg: Estimate on the time lost? s it tough to gage?

Associgte Deap Gusiafson: Yes, very tough. We do have some graduate students around who
are trying to recoup data, We've put it all behind us, moving forward.

Senator Tallacksyn: How is tﬂc cooperation among Extension, College, Soil Conservation,
Branch Stations? Working well, not so well?

Director Anderson: It is excellent. Local areas are positive, specialist are involved with Soil
Conservation,..the partnership continues to get better.

No additional testimony time requested.

Timothy C. Faller, Director of the Hettinger Rescarch Extension Center, presented testimony in

support of SB2021, and in particular the Hettinger Center (copy of testimony is attached).

Paul E, Nyren, Director, Central Grasslands Research Extension Center, presented testimony in

support of SB2021, and in particular the Central Grasslands Center (copy of testimony is

 attached).
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Jay Fisher, Director of the Minot Research Extension Center, presented testimony in support of
SB2021, and in particular the Minot Center. He emphasized the video conferencing riow being

done, and continual working on continuing education courses at all levels. Values continued

support,

Blaine Schatz, Dircctor of the Carrington Research Extension Center. The Center appreciates the
support and the appreciation of core programs, enjoys flexibility--having the ability to improve
things, act quickly when responding to crisis; it will add strength of base to operation. The staff

has continued to work with improved crop varieties provided by researchers at NDSU ,

Kris Ringwall, Director of the Dickinson Research Station, presented testimony concerning the

Station’s activities; requested continued support for SB2021, in particular the Dickinson Center

(copy of testimony is attached -- showing the theme:"it’s about people.”

Jerald W, Bergman, Director, Williston Research Extension Center, presented testimony

regarding SB2021, and in particular the Williston Center (copy of testimony is attached).

Randy Malup, Director, Langdon Research Extension Center (LREC), presented documentation

| ‘regarding the Center's budget, activities (copy of written testimony attached).
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Tom Teigen, Assistant Director/Seedstocks Coordinator, Agronomy Seed Farm at Cassolton,
presented testimony regarding the Agronomy Sced Farm budget (copy of written testimony is
attached),

Senator Thane: Is there adequate supply of the new wheat varietics?

DRirector Teigen: Yes, we have a good supply available.

Senator Robinson: Was the siding damage done to one of your buildings covered by warranty?
Director Toigen: We have repaired the siding -- 21 years ago it was put on the building at a cost
of approximately $10,300; the insurance company paid us $7,600 for the peeled siding. They no
longer make that type of siding, so we (staff and myself) scraped and repainted at a cost of

approximately $3,000. Appears to be good for another 10-15 years,

Wade Moser, Executive Director of the North Dakota Stockmen’s Association testified in
support of SB2021, and in particular the new initiatives. There is a need for good wheat
varietics, and information regarding how to tie into the end products. Supportive of the
Carrington Station enhancement; interested in livestock data which could be done there and
benefit the state. Stockmen’s Association believes the Carrington Station could provide the

study important to the cattlemen, they have a good program and method of collecting data.

Stan Meiroe, Farmer/Rancher from Gwinner, ND and advisor to the ND Stockmen's

Association, testified in support of SB2021. Believes a study could/should be done on the potato
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land -- could grow corn in off years which would benefit the beef arena. There is an excellent
beef-line in place, but we feel it need to go further. (A copy of the ND Cattlemen's Beef
Research Committee testimony is attached.)

Senator Bowman: Have you considered whether or not this could be a private venture? Perhaps
build your own feedlot? When building, the specs are there -- complete when new with all the
regulations -- could then secure your own data, with same results -- rather than the State
providing funds for Carrington?

Stan Melroe: We have talked about it, but feel research better done at the Station.

Rodney Howe, Hettinger rancher/farmer testified in support of SB2021. Supportive of the

Beef-line initiative.

Patricia Bergland, Director, Northern Crops Institute (NCI), presented testimony regarding the

NCI’s budget (written documentation found in NDSU Biennial Budget book on SB2021).
Neal Fisher, Administrator of the North Dakota Wheat Commission, testified in support of the
NCI budget (copy of written testimony is attached).

Matt Mechel, Board Member of the North Dakota Soybean Couricil, was unable to attend the
hearing today, but sent written testimony (copy of which is attached) in support of the NCI,
YP Jensen ended the session on SB2021, thanking the team leaders for their presentations and

| capabilities of carrying out their respective roles. The hearing on SB2021 was closed.
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February 13, 2001 Full Committee (Tape #3, Side A, Meter No, 0.0 - 12,0)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on $82021,

Senator Solberg, Chair of the Research and Extension Subcommittee presented proposed

amendments (18047.0103), Discussion on the amendments.

Senator Solberg moved the amendments; Senator Tomac seconded. Motion carried by verbal

vote,

Discussion on the bill,

Senator Solberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED: Senator Bowman seconded, Roll Call
Votes: 13 yes; 0 no; 1 absent and not voting,

Senator Solberg accepted the floor assignment,




Date: DZ* /éfg?/

Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, 5§ A 292/

Senate  Appropriations Committee

D Subcommittee on
or
] Conference Committee

Legistative Council Amendment Number / f_// L7 D =Y
Action Taken e el

Motion Made By Seconded
X By 7 2 e, .

Senators

Dave Nething, Chairman
(. Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman

Randy A, Schobinger
Elroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
Larry J. Robinson
Steven W. Tomac
Joel C. Heitkamp
Tony Grindberg
Russell T. Thane
Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M. Andrist

Total  Yes / 5 No )2
Absent / /

Floor Assignment

No Senators Yes | No

NN RS R N NSE

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
88 2021: tions Commitiee  (Sen. Nething, Chalrman) recommends
AME NTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amerxied, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2021 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after "station” insert *; to provide statements of legisiative intent; to provide for a
x%%gcttl%nt?eo?u:egoeﬂto: 62!?3;1 'gr:do;othaemglno%hangakrg{eana&n?gc "ogogc;?srgl:uangaqg
Guoaton and o6 af agrcuural Tassarch fund anmu procosger L 1eReeeR and

Page 1, remove lines 14 through 17

Page 1, line 18, replace “33,678,0468" with "33,628,046"

Page 1, line 20, replace "14,379,745" with “14,329,745"

Page 1, remove lines 23 and 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, remove lines 16 through 21

Page 2, line 22, replace "55,228,597" with "55,178,697"

Page 2, line 24, replacs "28,415,985" with “28,365,985"

Page 2, line 27, replace *3,132,653" with "3,811,153"

Page 2, line 30, replace "1,781,894" with "1,916,894"

Page 3, line 1, replace "1,413,786" with "1,493,786"

Paga 3, line 3, replace "13,772,645" with *14,666,145"

Page 3, line 4, replace "5,873,485" with "6,848,485"

Page 3, line 5, replace "7,899,160" with *7,817,660"

Page 3, line 10, replace "51,924,395" with "51,742,895"

Page 3, line 11, replace "61,359,583" with "62,334,583"

Page 3, line 12, replace "113,283,978" with "114,077,478"

Page 3, line 20, replace the first "and” with a comma and after the second "education” insert ",
and appropriate research extension center directors™

Page 3, line 21, replace "from subdivision 4 to” with "within subdivisions 4, 5, and 6"
* Page 3, line 22, remove "subdivision & and within subdivision 5*

'Page 3, atter line 27, insert:

"SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - LANGDON LEARNING CENTER. Itis
 the intent of the legislative assembly that the Langdon research extension center begin

Page No. 1 SR-27-3302
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construction on the Lan?don learning center orgr when the station has $680,000 in
cash or pladges for the learning center for the biennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 6. REPORT TO THE BUDGET S8ECTION. The state board of
a?rlculturat research and education shall present a status report to the budget section
of the Ieglslauve coungcil durin? the blennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
June 30, 2003. The report must include:

1. The number of employees and expenditures for each research extension
center and the main station,

2. The expenditures from all funds for each state board of agriculiural
research and education gas tax research Initiative.

3. A statement for each agricultural experiment station research project
indicating the economic impact of each project to the state of North Dakota
and how the project relates to the vision statement "North Dakota is to
become the trusted provider of the highest quality agricultural products in
the world," and a statement regarding North Dakota state universit
extension sorvice's dissemination of Information regarding eac
agricultural experiment station research project.

4. A report on cooperative projects undertaken by the agricultural research
center, extension centers, and the main station.

5. A report identifying the source of Income at the research and extension
centers, the use of those funds, and the extent the research projects are
affected by each income source.”

Page 4, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 4-05.1-16 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-05.1-16. State board of agricultural research and education -
Membership - Terms.

v 1. The state board of agricultural research and education consists of:

| a. The president of North Dakota state university, who serves in ar
v x officio nonvoting capacity;

b. The vice president of agricultural affairs at North Dakota state
university;

The administrator of the agricultural experiment station, who serves in
an ex officio nonvoting capacity;

)

The five persons appointed to the agricultural consultation board by
the ag coalition and serving in that capacity on July 1, 1997,

e. The five persons appointed to the agricuftural consultation board by
the extension service's multicounty program units and serving in that

capacity on July 1, 1997;

Page No. 2
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The two persons nted to the agriculiural consultation board by
the president of h Dakota state university as representatives of
the state's research extension centers and serving in that capacity on

July 1, 1897;

The agriculture commissioner, who serves in an ex officio nonvoting
capacity; and

The director of the North Dakota state university extension service,

The Initial five members appointed by the ag coalition shall select
thelr terms by lot 80 that one member serves for one year, one
member serves for iwo years, one member serves for three years,
one member serves for four years, and one member serves for five

years,

The Initial five members appointed by the extension service's
multicounty program units shali select their terms by lot so that une
member serves for one year, one member serves for two years, one
member serves for three years, one member serves for four years,
and one member serves for five years.

c. The two persons appointed as representatives of the state's research
extension centers shall serve only through June 30, 1998,

At the completion of each initial term, the term of office for each member is
five years, beginning on July first. No person may be appointed to a
second five-year term.

a. At least ninety days before the conciusion of the initial term of each
member appointed by the ag coalition, the ag coalition shall provide
to the state board of higher education a list of one or more names
from which the state board of higher education shall appoint a
successor. Future appointments to these five positions must be
made in the same manner. The state board of higher education shall
ensure that four out of the five seats are held by agricuitural

producers.

At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial term of each
member appointed by the extension service's multicounty program
units, the units through thelr advisory groups shall provide to the state
board of higher education a list of one or more names from which the
state board of higher education shall appoint a successor. Future
appointments to these five positions must be made in the same
manner. The state board of higher education shall ensure that four
out of the five seats are held by agricultural producers.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 4-05.1-21 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. rlcu:tural research and education
B 8608 Of iNe 4 uUral (8Seall 1V

expenses and annually shall apportion the

agricultural research fund as follows:
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The two persons appointed to the agricultural consultation board by

the president of North Dakota state university as representatives of

fjh? s:at?'gsg [,esearoh extension centers and serving In that capacity on
uy 1, )

The agriculure commissioner, who serves in an ex officio nonvoting
capaoity; and

The director of the North Dakota state university extenslon service,

+

The initial five members appointed by the ag coalition shall select
thelr terms by lot 8o that one member serves for one year, one
member serves for two years, one member serves for three years,
one member serves for four years, and one member serves for five

years,

The initial five members apr)olnted by the extension service's
multicounty program units shall select thelr terms by lot so that one
member serves for one year, che member serves for two years, one
member serves for three years, one member serves for four years,
and one member serves for five years.

The two persons appointed as representatives of the state's research
extension centers shall serve only through June 30, 1998,

At the completion of each Initial term, the term of office for e¢ich member is
five years, beginning on July first. No person may be gppointed to a
second five-year term,

a.

At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial term of each
member appointed by the ag coalition, the ag coalition shall provide
fo the state board of higher education a list of one or more names
from which the state board of higher education shall appoint a
successor. Future appointments to these five positions must be
made in the same manner. The state board of higher education shall
ensure that four out of the flve seats are held by agricultural
producers.

At least ninety days before the conclusion of the initial term of each
member appointed by the extension service’'s multicounty program
units, the units through thelr advisory grotps shall provide to the state
board of higher education a list of one or more names from which the
state board of higher education shall appoint a successor, Future
appointments to these five positions must be made in the same
manner. The state board of higher education shall ensure that four
out of the five seats are held by agricultural producers.

~ SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 4-05.1-21 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. The e;tatef board of agricultural research and education

may use up to ten
f ultural research fund for administrative
annually shall apportion the remaining proceeds of the

~agricultural research fund as follows:

Page No. 3
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a. Seventy percent to research aclivilles atfecting North Dakota
agricultural commodities that account for at least two percent of the
gross sales of all agricultural commodities grown or produced in the
state. The percentage of the dollars avallable for each agricultural
commodity under this section may not exceed the percentage that the
gross sales of the a?rlcultural commodity bear to the North Dakota

ross sales of all agricultural commodities grown or produced during
@ previous year, as determined by the agricultural statistics service;

b.  Elghteen percent to research activities affecting North Dakota animal
agriculture; and

c. Twelve percent to research activities affecling new and emerging
crops in North Dakota."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2021 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE BENATE

. " BUDGET CHANGES VERGION
i Tunlgomﬂon Institute
. olal s funds $7,688,427 $0 $7.688,427
{ Less estimated income % — 7
b . General fund . $0 .
I Branch ressaich centers
ERE Total all t?nd- $10,772,646 $693,500 $14,668,148
i Less estimated income W
. General fund $7,899, ($81.500) $7.817,
. NDSU Extension Service
% Total all funds $33,678,048 ($50,000) $33,628,046
b, Less estimated income . 1 0f
&?\ w ’Uﬂd ‘ [} ] (‘50.000) ‘ ) )
& Northern Grops institue
L Total &l funds $1,457,129 $0 $1.457,123
Less estimated income 732,697 7
.( General fund $724, $0 $744,
B Research Station )
Iﬁ o funde $55,228,697 {$50,000) $65,176,597
Conrar o ncome BURE  —wwow SIURME
Agronormy Seed Fam
wmm $1,259,140 $0 $1,269,140
General lund 8 $0
Bill Tolal
Total akf funde $113,283,978 $114,077 478

$782,500
ooy HEE SR B

Senate Bill No. 2021 - Branch Research Centers - Senate Action

o _ EXECUTIVE SENATE BENATE
: ‘ BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Oickineon Ressarch Center $3,132,653 $678,500 $3.811,159

Ceniral Grasslands Ressarch Center 1,410,082 1,413,982

Hetinger Ressarch Conter 1,650 1,650,583

Ressarch Center 1,781,004 135,000 1,916,004

T wmm 1.5".“ 1,5".“3

.~ VWilliton Ressarch Center ‘ 1,413,708 80,000 1,489,708

Towsl um ‘ $13,772,845 $803.500 $14,008,145
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Less salimatact Income 2.472.408 R28.000 6040408

Genecsd fund $7,000,180 ($81,800) 47,517,660

STE 76.38 0.00 76.36

Duot. 628 - Branch Research Centers - Detall of Senate Changes

PROVIDE REMOVE PROVIDE
FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR PROVIDE FIINDING TOTAL
LEARNI OPERATING FUNDING FOR REDUCE FOR LAND SENAYE
CENTER EXPENSES BEEFLINE FUNDING PURCHASE 3 CHANGES
Diciinson Research Cenler $745,000 {$68,500) $078,600
Contrad Grasslands Research
Center
Ressarch Cenier
Research Conter $180,000 {$15,000) 136,000
Central Research Center
Wiiiston Ressarch Center $80,000 80,000
Carringlon Research Center .
Total sl funds $160.000 ($16.000) $745,000 {$69,500) $80.000 $642,600
, Less enlimated Income 160,000 g 745,000 — e 80,000 976,000
Genersl lund $0 ($15.000) $0 ($66,600) $0 ($81,600)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 Estimaled income is incrensed by $160,000 for construction of the La Learning Canler, A tolal of $810,000 Is provided for the project,
$160,000 of which is from the genaral fund. A section |s added providing that the center must raise $650,000 belore construction may begin.

2 Provides authorizalion tor the beetiine initiative from additional Income,

3 Provides author(zation to purchase 160 acres of land in the Nesson Valiey irrigation project from other income,

Senate Bili No. 2021 - NDSU Extension Service - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE BENATE SENATE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
NDSU Exwnsion Servce i , $33,626,048
Total all funds $33,678,048 ($50,000) $33,628,048
Less setimated income 19,290,301 19.298.301
Genaral fund $14,379,745 ($50,000) $14,329,745
FTE 276.01 0.00 275.81

Dept. 630 - NDSU Extension S~wvice - Detail of Senate Changes

CHANGE TOTAL

TO ONE REDUCES SENATE

LINE ITEM FUNDING CHANGES
Salaries and wages (326,183,228 $26,183,226
* Operating sxpenses (6,218,970 (6,218,970
Equipment 007,850 807,
m - ' iml $ lm
NOSU Estension Seivice {850,000}
Totil s funde $0 ($50,000) ($50,000)
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Senate Bill No. 2021 - Northern Crops Institute - SBenate Action

EXECUTIVE
BU%GET

5,010
oo
12,880

§1.467,120

'

ond w
mm'»“.'-'-

mtm Institule
Tolad sl funde

Less estimated Income 132,697
General lund $:124,426
FTE 8.00

(905,010
(399,232
72,880

$L487.123
$0 $1.467,120

e Zaz.89r1

$0 $724.426
0.00 8.00

Dept. 638 - Northern Crops Institute - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANGE
TO ONE

LINE ITEM
(3965.0!0!

aling expenses (399,239
i iaadl 72,880

E t

m Crops Instiule
Tolal all funde $0
Lass eslimated income

TOTAL
BENATE
CHANGES
($985,010
(599,233

72,680

$0

Qeneral lund $0
FTE 0.0

$0
0.00

Senate Bill No. 2021 - Main Research Station - Senate Action

EAECUTIVE
BUDGET

and wages
axpenses

mmborm
i Pesatecn Staon
Totel sl funds

Less estimated income 26,812,612
~ Genersd fund $28,415,085

FTE 351.29

$55,228,6987

BSENATE
VERSION

SENATE
CHANGES

($40,962,648

(10,027,903
1,832,

{415,300
(2,000,000
{300,000

66,178,697 $65,176.697

($60,000) $55,178,597

- 20.812612

($60,000) $26,365,985

0.00 351.28

Dept. 640 - Main Ressarch Station - Detail of Senate Changes

CHANGE
TO ONE

LINE ITEM
(1,632,748

{416,300
(2,000,000
(300,000
55,220,567

$0

TOTAL
SENATE

REDUGE
CHANGES

FUNDING

($50,000)

{$50,000)

Module No: SR-27-3302
Carrier: 8ol
insert L.C: 18047.0103 Title: .0
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. REPORY OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-27-3302
" Februsty 14, 2001 11:32a.m. Carvier:

Insert LC: 18047.0103  Title: 0200

FTE ‘ - 0.00 0.00 0.00

The bili provides for changes in the voting membership of the State Board of Agricultural Research and
Education and provides for a limit of 10 percent on the funds in the agricultural research fund that can be
used for administrative expenses. A section is added requiring the North Dakota State University
Extension Service and the Agricultural Experiment Station to report to the Budget Section on specified

performance and actountability measures.
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BIL.L/RESOLUTION NO. SB2003 - $B2021 Overview
House Appropriations Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 1, 2001

Tape Number
|

0- 6011

]
2 L0-6224
2 0-3821

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:
House Appropriations Committee overview mecting on SB2003 & SB2021.

Rep. Timm: Called the House Appropriations Committee to Order and Called the roll.

Dr. William Isaacson, President, State Board of Higher Education. (Followed written

testimony and then followed by questions and answers) Tape # 105 through 1700) Tape 1 -

Side A.

Larry Isaak, Chancellor, (Followed written testimony and then followed by questions and

answers) Tape # 1700 through 6216) Tape § - Side A.
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Bill/Resolution Number SB2003 & SB2021 -ovérview
Hearing Date March 1, 2001

mm: Craig Séhncll, Mike Hillman, Laura Glatt, Sen. Nething, Bill Gocetz, Dale
Anderson, Greg Schnell, Pat Jensen Jerry Doan, (ANl had written testimony and then
answered questions for the overview meceting.

Tape 2 - Side B ends at approx 3821..

This process continued for the remainder of ( Tape 1. Side B and Tape 2. Sides A & B.)




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2021

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

O Conference Committec

Hearing Date March 06, 2001
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 of3 Starting at 4,920 X
1 of 2 X X 850
Committee Clerk Signature Cla.aéy\ ( A‘{L/ia e/g’_/
/4 /4 D
Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Boehm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.

Representative Wentz: We will open the hearing on SB2021. Thc budget number is 640 in your
budget books.

Jerry Doan; Chairman of Station Branch Agriculture Research Equipment. Our main problem is
to determine the problems in agriculture and address them to research extension to see how they
fit into ND. I think as a aboard we were pleasantly surprised that there were some good things
happening. We weren't to far off in some areas. We than developed some initiatives and fill in

the gaps that weren’t addressed. We saw that need for graduate students, We also wanted to

cross departmental lines and make these projects more systematic to where they would target in.

Anbther are in our facilities, Our animal facilitics we were falling behind, which was one of our

major goals. We spent a considerable amount of time building trust with in the faculty and

administration at NDSU., We didn’t use numbers and percentages when getting together with
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the board to discuss the budget. We decided to look at what are the needs of agriculture and lets

move forward. A couple of the key themes were, industry and bring forward a budget that has
priorities and makes sense. We left millions of ideas lay, and we had some great ideas. After
having taken it to the State Board of Higher Education, we took it to OMB, and now to you
folks. Ithink we have a lot of checks and balances. Our number one priority was to restore the
cuts that we had to do to get to that hold even budget. If you make those cuts we end up cutting
support staff and we have a plan for that. The other think 1 don't like is we would have to
increase fees to producers and anytime we put it on the backs of producers it sort of bothers me.
Our number two priotity was the biggest chunk and one that is very important is the core budget
area. In another area the NCI Feed Mill, Even though we are not responsible for that, the feed
mill part of it is used for all of our livestock programs, A couple of points in the core budget that
will help us. Any of you involved in livestock production know the Livestock Market specialist,
the Howard Hughes position. That has never been filled and will be with in that core budget.
Also the 4-H Youth specialist has sat vacant for some time, and too will be filled. The Beef
Quality Assurance program will also be funded within these core budgets. Our number three
priority are the initiatives, We cut this back to a respectable number and were not funded in the
executive budget. but has a number of things that would be good if there was added money. The
number one initiative priority is the beef line, because we think there is tremendous potential in

the beef cattle industry in ND for expansion, The only area we were concerned about is the cost

to continue area. The Senate cut 50,000 out of the main station, 50,000 cut out of extension

budget, and 81,500 out of the branch station, That includes the 66,500 for Dickinson and 15,000
for Langdon center. We were able to restore the Langdon center authorization up to 810,000,

Also see the budget for all center involved. In section 6 has the accountability measures. There
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is a section in there that does change the voting on the State Board of Ag Research and
Education, The section that the Gas Tax Research Fund, the administration be limited to 10
percent, That is contradictory to the bill you just passed out of the house that limited 50,000.
This will have to get sorted out. We are looking at ways to partner up.

Tim Bryan: (1165) Chairman of Crop sub committee. See attached.

Representative Martinson: (1645) When we up there for capital for a day, and you and | were
out in your shop. 1 was very interested in your canola and how you were going to treat and plant
it in the fall to see how it would come up in the spring because of the weather conditions. How |
did that work out for you?

Tim Brian: No, those of s tn farming know that good ideas at times don’t work out as good as
you had hoped. We are still hopeful but I think right now our view is, our excitement has greatly
diminished,

Representative Aarsvold; What effect of the micro climate of the city is having on those plots?

Is that a consequence at all in your mind as a farmer, and now being involved with the research
decisions?

Tim Brian: That is one of the reasons why we have all the regional branch stations to make sure
we don’t get caught up in environmental issues at one place. Scientist may be more qualified to
respond to that,

Cole Gustufson: Associate Dean for Research for NDSU. Location and the effectiveness,
primarily the would be the lighting from the city lights effects the day light growth of the plant,

Their is concern that as the campus and city expand and there is foot traffic there that crated

problems at times,
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Ryan Brooks: (1880) Chairman of the Livestock Sub Committee. See attached, hand written,

but read.
Representative Gulleson: (2595) 1see mass funding on projects coming from the commodity

group. I haven’t see where mass dollars provided through the animal associated beef, pork,
producers or any of those types of groups, Have they been involved in putting forth some of
those research topics that you talked about and has there been asked for resources from their
groups?

Jerty Doan: In the Ag research fund which is the gas tax money that goes into that fund.
Seventy percent of those go to the major crops, and they have to have a twenty five percent
match, If they are in state a fifty percent match if the project would be out of state. Eighteen
percent goes to livestock. They do not have to have a match, and the reason being the National
Beef check off will not allow dollars to go to production research, Twelve percent goes to new
and emerging, They also do not have a match,

Representative Wald: (2775) When the bill left the Senate there was an additional 745,000 for a
program called the beef line 2, What is your take on that project, and fill us in on the Dickinson
project.

Ryan Brooks: That project started out quite a little larger than where it is at and, pared it down,
We put it in as our number one initiative, We felt like livestock maybe got a bit of the short end
in past years, 1 think it is a pretty well put together program. We have yet to prioritize all the
components in that program, I guess our feeling was to wait and see what kind of money we

could put towards it and than prioritize with some help from the livestock industry.
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Jerry Doan: (2920) I hope you see the true commitment of our board. [ feel good where we are
at although we are not near where we want to be. It will never be perfect but we have made
progress.

Representative Aarsvold: ! hear a lot of frustration vented from farmers about the market and
disease and now the food safety. | hear some farmers say we are giving up some of our gas tax
refund for research, Yet their impression that the research is not practical or a benefit to them
directly. They want to see quicker results, 1 know you can't move those things along very
rapidly, More itnportantly they perceive a lot of duplicated effort, not only externally, that is
with other states, universities and other research programs but also within our state. Can you
help me with those folks?

Jerry Doan: 1 think the frustration from our perspective is as well, Part of the reason we set up
the sub committees is we have got to get producers to work with us, We don’t have all the
answers. Producers that have concerns need to come and funnel this information to our sub
committees. They need to come to us and work with us. On the duplicate those are producers
making those decisions. They have the knowledge. The wheat granting commiittee has the
expertise along with the wheat commission. It is in the their hands. Idon't want to as chair or
our board to say they are all wet. This should be in the hands of producers. I encourage them to
come to the meetings. Research is a building block.

Representative Motson: (3985) You said you don't feel like you are put up on a echelon, but
still you are saying that you’re board has dibs on the good ideas because you don’t want us to
come along and change any of those. We do have constituents just as you do. They feel that we

as Legislators might have some responsibilities to them to bring some of their ideas forward

too. On one hand you are saying don’t put you on a echelon because you don't have all the
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N answers, but at the other hand you are saying keep your hands off of our initiatives because we

have done all this hard work, and we know best.

Jerry Doan; | think what we have to be concerned about is we built a system here. If we go
around the system than I think we need to get rid of the Board and go back to the old system to
where everyone brings their ideas, and it’s a free for all, and we shoot at the hip and we throw a
bunch of dollars out there and hopefully something hits. 1 think we are past that, 1 can
appreciate if | were from your district and sitting in your chair. 1 understand the pressure you get
put in, Our Board truly votes with their heads and where we put the dollars first. It is the best
system at this time, Again we need to tell those people to come to us,

Representative Wald: (4372) A comment I get when out for coffee is do you take advantage of
the research done by feed and feed companies, chemical companies and that sort of thir;g? I
hear farmer's say so and so feed did that four years ago and why are we doing it now. Are we
taking advantage of what they are doing in surrounding States and even the Canadian Provinces?
Whicfl raise similar crops under similar conditions. I hear them from the best and most
successful farmers,

Jetry Doan: We do, and we are trying to partner up where ever we can to share information so
we aren’t reinventing the wheel all the time. I don’t know the specifics so I don’t want to say
tﬁat 1 am right or they are wrong, Often times we get caught up in perception as well. When you
sit there you realize you were not doing as many things wrong as you thought were happening.
That is not the down play of those producers. They too have a legitimate concem.,

Pat Jenson; (4885) Vice President and Dean of Agriculture at NDSU, Idid want to make a
couple of comments. Since DR Chapman has come to our campus we truly are unified in our

purpose, and agriculture is very excited about the goals and themes he has set and placed in front
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of us. We at NDSU appreciate the diligence and the food members of SBARE., We were brand

new when I took my job at NDSU. We worked hard to work together as partners, but at the same
time not to be the same entity. Their responsibility is a little different than ours and they are
independent from us. We are running those programs as best we can in the land grant school and
serving the people of ND. We appreciate the manner in which they have come about putting the
SBARE together. You added extension to their responsibility last year and all of that is working
well together. Another thing about SBARE even though their oversight and responsibility is to
the State Appropriation for NDSU Agriculture, The State Appropriation is almost fifty percent
of our entire appropriation in dollars that we take into NDSU Agriculture. 1t is very critical to us
that they are partnering with us and are able to view the entire scope of what we are doing.
Having that core budget in good shape will help us with several concerns in the livestock disease
area. With diseases it isn’t any more that you just find the answer to a disease, because there is a
more virulent around the corner. We exceed the number of cattle and livestock in this state even
more than Texas which is number two, ND is number one. Another part of our budget that
didn’t come up this moming is the diagnostic lab, We have been working with SBARE and the
diagnostic lab and what we do there to serve the ND producers and the veterinarians. You can
see how, even though we call this a core budget increase, it is indeed targeted toward many
initiatives and many specific areas we see as we move along through the year, The key
components driving our budgets of course are research, extension and our budget is geared

toward serving these land grant missions. In the NDSU budget it is alf enter twined. Having the

cote progtam strong allows us to collaborate as strong partners,

DR Cole Gustafson: (325 tape 2) Assoclate Dean, Research, We are developing our

presentation around the six corner stones of the Legislative Round Table, See biue attached
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Agriculture Experiment Station booklet page 7. I wold like to discuss the initiatives starting on
page Al 9.

Sharon Anderson: (1165) When Dr. Chapman arrived on campus and used the theme “Its all
about people,” it was perfect because that is exactly what extension has been from day one, is
listening to the needs of the people operating at the local level using the resources of NDSU as |
well as other research entities to provide that information to people. The Extension Service has
done many of the things that you would expect us to do. We have had aggressive crop production
programs and have really worked into alternative crops. We have amazing new programs in that

area. Our livestock programs continue with a lot of people interested in diversified enterprises,

‘Our youth program remains very strong. We have 35,000 young people involved in the 4 H

youth development program, Which is about 35 percent of the potential audience we could have.
Our food safety, food preservation remains strong. Most every week during the production
season most of our Ag agents produce an Ag alert distributed through out the county. In most
cases that is on the individual county web page. People are starting to use that technique, Every
Monday morning every Ag agent in the state phones in the crop and weather report from that
county, which than makes the ND crop and weather report for the entire growing season. We
have a lot of traditional things that people like from the extension service. However, every
biennium, every year, there are new and different things that we move into and address because
of what people are saying. That comes from SBARE, our multa county unit advisory
committees, peoples in put of what we should be doing to address needs. See attached page 11
of‘ blue book handout, than to page 33, As we proposed our budget we looked at the cost to

continue, and for an organization like ours keeping the salaries of our good staff members.

,{ 8 Maintaining those is important and that is part of the cost to continue and the operating expenses
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) wk&p dbiﬁg your work. On page 38 we included the core budget. We have been very pleased

with the executive budget.

'Representative Monson: (2090) You mentioned on page 33, why did some get executive

recommendation and most got zero. What is happening with that?

Sharon Anderson: Our understanding was that the parts that we said we thought we could fund
through assessment to producers, adding costs to our programs or somehow finding the money
that way we're not honored. If there was something we indicated, would be cut because of the
cost to continue than that money was added back in on the Governor’s budget.

DR. Cole Gustafson: (2288) Continue on with page 33, There were cuis by the Governot's
budget. The Senate too cut some. A position was cut for Dickinson, We may still need to work
with the Senate possibly in conference session so we need to be careful. I didn't feel that was
appropriate decision on the Dickinson side. We have worked really hard on changing what that
person has done in the past. We would like to work with you on having that restored, Our top
priority is going to be for cost continue. Continue with the budget.

Sharon Anderson: As you know two biennium's ago the ND State Soil Conservation committees

budget was merged into the extension services budget. We have worked very hard and diligently

- with that organization and things are going very well,

Mgﬂmkgu_bm Chairman of the ND Soil Conservation Committee, (2715) We keep saying

ND is agricultural state. Every state except Hawaii, agriculture is the number one industry.

_ Agriculture is number two in Hawaii, number one being tourism. See attached.

Ijmgmg_ﬁaum (3316) Director of Hettinger Research Extension Center. See attached.
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Representative Gulleson: (3865) Regarding the cost of equipment, do you ever get into any kind
of agreement with companies in lease agreements or testing agreements on your equipment so
you are having the out lay to purchase thosc large pieces that are used seasonally?

Tim Faller; We have tried to be able to work with those companies with testing and that has not
worked out, but the one place they have been helpful with additional funds to their dealers for
entities such Ag research centers in the purchase of these new equipment items. So you are
turning your equipment over 3 little faster, you take advantage of what they have made available
to the research centers, It is typically a 10-20 percent additional discount. We do use leases but
most times they cost about the same or more than owning,

Paul Nyren: (4030) Director of Central Grasslands Research Extension Center. See attached
Rep Wald asked a question about impotting research. We do everything we can to import any
information that we have from other states. We need to remember research conducted on an
environmental factors. Such as climate and soils can only be conducted where it is to be used, if
the producers of ND are to use these results,

Stan Melrog: (4440) Director of Williston Research Extension Center. Our area has developed

an irrigation. We have developed about 25,000 acres in the last five years, Sugar beets have

AN e E e L T e g

increased 15,000 acres, dry beans 8,000, malt barley has increased from zero bushel in 1998 and

eight to two million last year, Anheiser Bush plants grow 3-4 million bushel my area with

.S::M’;’“-f‘_‘f:;:

chances of a malt plant in our area. We are also working industrial dairies, one at Sidney and
there are others under study at Wolf Point, Williston and Parshall, We are also working with

identity wheat, The Williston center with the technology transfer center is the regional hop for

S, s
RO o T =

this economic development for this activity. We work with the farmers economic development

leaders and industry partners from within and outside the region,
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Randy Mehloff: (4640) Director of the Langdon Research Extension Center. We hupe to place

a learning and technology center on our site, The people in our region are actually the people
who came to us about building the center. A very good survey was done of our region and
people recognized the things we need to start working on, One was for us to be updated in
technology and have this resource to help our region become more sustainable. See attached,

Kiis Ringwall: (5245) Dickinson Research Center. Sce attached. We would appreciate the

o e 22

reinstatement of the 66,500 that was with drawn from general fund budget., That takes our

budget down to about a 96 percent general fund budget from where we were coming into this

biennium. Wo feel this would be a significant hardship.,

Jay Fisher: Director of the North Central Research Center in Minot. See in the blue handout

page 25 for accomplishments and page 33 and 49 for budget information,

Tom Teigen: Represent the Agronomy-Seed Farm. My budget request is very simple. The
budget for 2001-2003 is very similar to the previous biennium budget. It contains everything we
need to do as usual and contains a small component for continued capital improvements, If we
have such seed income that we feel we can adequately add some hopper bins to our bulk seed
storage facility. We are 100 percent independent on sales income, no general fund money and |
have a similarity with the four other seed producing components of the research center group, in
that we all reiy on continued and orderly variety development and release. Therefore our
existence also hinges on your support for the entire Ag experiment station budget who is the
entity that is responsible in their plant science departinent for the release of these varieties.

Pat Borghund: (5885) Director of the Northern Crop Institute on the NDSU campus. Refer to
pags 112 in the blue attached book. The mission of the Northern Crops Institute is somewhat
different than the reet of the University system in that we support ND and regional agriculture
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and, a value added processing by conducting educational and technical programs for

professionals from the US and overseas, that we can maintain domestic and international markets

for northern grown crops, Page 114 listing of consulting overseas, We continue service to the

livestock industry. We have a feed mill which process feed for the NDSU main rescarch station,

and for many of the research projects at the branch étutlons. We have taught a feed

manufacturing course to NDSU students and bring regional students and teach specialized

programs in feed manufacturing to emphasize the use of commodities from this region. Part of

that core funding that was in the Executive and Senate bill wiil be used for out utilities at the feed

mill. Turn to page 116. Your funding helps enormously to loverage,

Representative Wald: (566) How much money will you receive from SD, Minn, and Mt?

Pat Berglund: Page 125 regional funding for the biennium is shown there. SD, even though it is
. not high doubled their funding so it will be 50,000 dollars for this year. They do a one yecar

budget. You can see the rest those should remain stable.

Representative Wald: Why is your operating going up and down so.

Pat Berglund: Actually it’s to keep our spending in the budget as it actually is happening. Our

travel budget is probably one good example, When people come in from other countries the bill

comes through we pay it but we are reimbursed by other agencies and than shows up in our total

budget. 1t is a rare thing we pay for airline meals or any other per diem. We do have some

funding granted through commodity groups that helps defray tuition. 1 have a testimony by

Matt Mechel that 1 will distribute in the interest of time,
Represcntative Wentz: This ends the hearing on SB2021
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| Representatives Aarsvold, Boehm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.
Rennis McLeod: (3755) Chairman of the Transportation Institute’s Advisory Council, Sce
attached.
Qene Oriffin: (4330) Director of Transportation Institute of NDSU, We are very much a part of
the University and v/¢ answer directly to the Vice President of academic affairs See Biennial
Strategic Transportation Analysis. We think it is critical to continue this program and have a
competitive advantage in this state, As you become more logistical coinpeiitive, what you
actually do is enter an environment where there is more competition. Oncs you do that you have
to pay more attention to being logistically competitive. Which means it is a never ending cycle

of once you reach one level of efficiency and market penetration, you have to pay attention to

thet and find ways to maintain and improve that, because now instead of competing with the
neighbor next door you are competing with the country next door.
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Representative Gulieson: (5555) 1 would like a copy of the analysis on the grains, and the oil

sceds. That is the one area I get the most discussion regarding transportation and our state has
access to and rates on rail service. Did your study address the two {ssues, access and rates?
Gene Qriffin: Yes we did. We addressed four issues, shuttle trains, heavy rail cars, inter motile
facilities and vocational analysis used in sighting food processing or agricultural processing
facilities, The final result will come out by July, We did take a very detailed look at the shuttle
trains facility phenomena that is taking place. I think it is sufficient to say, the drawing territory
that those facilities require to be viable spells some significant change, Not only for the elevator
system, and road infrastructure are the types of trucks that producers are going to be using, and
the amount of miles they are going to travel etc. We have evaluated those things, There is some
question whether these facilities are going to work, My opinion is there is so niuch money on the
table in terms of efficiencies to be gained that I think the railroads are going to work very hard to
figure out how to make them successful. |
Representative Wald: (5940) You alluded to the movement of agricultural products and with
NAFTA being a fact of life, trucks running out of Canada to this country all the way to the
Mexican border, There are some real problems in the trucking industry, primarily with
insurance. Your truckers policy ‘sn’t any good in Mexico as it is in the US and Canada, so you
have a territorial restriction there. The same being true with cargo insurance, Seems to me that
some one in ND and possibly a cooperative effort with neighboring states and Canadiun
Provinces, where there is a lot of livestock moving North and South. You have a problem at the

border with livestock waste disposal. Seems we have many artificial barriers in weight per axle

different in Canada, weight restrictions, length of truck box ete. It may be time someone and |
see Motor Carriers, Stockman Association and Department of Transportation is & part of your
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organization, should take a look on how this traffic can flow with fewer restrictions between the
Canadian Provinces through the States and into Mexico. It is a problem with moving with
NAFTA. This is increasing daily. So again is this anything you have looked at?

Gene Griffin: (50) It is what is In the preview of the institute to look at that. It is beyond the
scope of what we are trying to do here. I have done boarder cross inspections in Arizona and
Mexico, and you are right about the state of the equipment, The Federal Motor Carriers
Administration is facing a huge problem because of NAFTA, we are going to have to start
allowing Mexicun trucks come across the boarder. There is significant concerns about safety of
equipment, the drivers, and the qualification of the drivers. It is a huge problem probably beyond
the scope of any funding we have. Certainly on the Canadian boarder side it would be something
we could take a look at as part of this next study because one of the market analysis that we will
conduct for manufacturing is we will look and specialize Ag marketing. We will look to the
Canadian side of the boarder and see if there is potential market there to move down into the US,
So it certainly something we could put on the list of things to evaluate. The scope of the problem
is you have suggested is huge.

Representative Wald: A trucker can bring a load of livestock out of Regina, haul it to a packing
plant in lowa or Nebraska or Colorado, and before he can go back into Canada he has to dump

-®»
that livestock waste. It was waste that originated in Canada and has to be dumped on this side of

the boarder. That is highly unfair to the trucker, particularly to the American trucker, before he

can move back into Canada with that truck.
Gene Griffin; You are right, and I don't know the answer is. 1 think it is a Federal issue or DOT.
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Reprosentative Wentz: (240) We have a problem at the boarder by the Peace Gardens.
Sometimes those trucks stand there for a while and wash thom out and the waste is draining into
a little creek which runs very close to the well we have there, So something needs to be done.
Gene Griffin; 1 agree with you, 1don't know the law but | would think that was highly iilegal.
Representative Gulleson: Under your mission that you work in the region on Transportation
issues, it got me thinking about those types of issues that tend to be Federal Transportation
fssues, A problem we had on the ND, SD transporting potatoes back and forth during harvest,
The processing plant is in the SD side and much of the irrigated acreage is on our corner of the
State. They are having terrible problems regarding these. The weight expectancy is on the SD
side different than the ND side. Your roll in these types of things, do you make
recommendations to the congressional delegation or to the Federal Government and how to make
our system of transportation to work better as a whole instead of having state by state,

QGene Griffin: Yes we do. As you look from our budget almost all of our research is sponsored
research, even the genera: funti we have is used to match other. Unless we found a sponsored
project to address that we probably wouldn't, It is an issu¢ and one we do get involved in, and
an issue between two states as well.

David Sprynczenatic: (480) Director of the Department of Transportation. 1 support of the
appropriations for the Upper Great Plains Transportation Institute as contained in SB2021. W e
have a close relationship working with them and several on going on contracts that allow us to

use the resources of the Institute to address problems, and issues regarding transportation not

only in ND but within the upper great plains. We have a support center where young engineering

students are able to work within the institute and assist us addressing some of our engineering
needs and the advanced traffic analysis center.
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Robert Sinoer: (630) Producer, farmer, and from Casselton, ND. My partners and [ have been
exporting food grain soybeans for about 13 years. We utilize inter motile facilities and inter
motile containers on a regular basis, Many people in the State don't know or understand or
appreciate what intermit is, It simply is the movement of freight and can be anything by
container or by trailers loaded on a railroad car, We have worked with a number of steamship
lines that provide containers for us to give us the ability to export a product from our farm to a
customer in Asia or Europe. It Is becoming the way of the future. My opinjon this analysis is
long overdue. We have a serious problem developing in our region, specifically our state, We
have access to a facility at Dilworth Mn. that is under sized, ineffective, and we are going o see
our manufacturing sector as well our agriculture economy suffer greatly if something isn’t done
with it, Burlington Northern does acknowledge that it is a concern and their facility have
congestion, and expansion problems, and is willing to listen to us, We need to convince them
there is volume out there that will justify a larger and better facility. Any discussion that is made
relocating a facility, become a very comprehensive study so you don't interrupt the public
transportation system. We all live with the railroad and without the ability to control the railroad
Burlington Railroad has a large impact on our state. They to need to be convinced this needs to
be done. We need this study to convince them. There is a strong movement in Ag towards
identify preserve. Food processors want specific types of commodities for specific food uses.
We also have a lack of imports in our State. We have had opportunities in the past to attract
some big business, Unfortunately that did not happen. ND has a real opportunity here. 1 think
this analysis is critical to convince Burlington Northern that there is a tremendous growth
opportunity for the state. If we don't do that we are going to suffer.
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Jeff Miclke: (1175) Exeoutive Secretary of Public Servicos Commission and Commission's

Licensing Division. See attached. | also distributed testimony from Steve Strege, ND Grain

Dealers Association who is unable to be here today.
Representative Wentz: Does anyone else wish to appear in opposition of SB2021 Sceing none

we will close the hearing on SB2021,
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Representatives Aarsvold, Boehm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.
Representative Wentz: When we adjourned yesterday March 06, There was not time on some
public comments on the Extension budget contained in SB2021. I am allowing time for Mr.
Moser to make some < -mments to us on the budget.

Wade Moset: ND Stockman’s Association. We have a bit of a different spin on where we feel

research ought to go in ND. It concemns the beef cattle industry. People are reading more in

publications than we are getting out of the research stations, We felt we advanced past the

stations to some degree, they were still doing a lot of production Ag research, and our philosophy
had moved that we have got to do more research on the end products. We sell beef and need to
see how this research we are working on effects the end product. We had feed lot people from
Kansas call our extension people saying | just bought a unit train of damaged grain out of ND to
foed my cattle. What do I neod to be concerned about. We thought that to be odd, why are we
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shipping all this dameged grain that some of you at 75-85 cents a bushel for someone else to take
advantage of. Their concemn on the other end knowing they can feed it but, do we need to worry
about what the end product is going to look like. When we slotter them, what do we have? No
one had the answer, We have opportunities in ND to change the direction and do more rescarch.
See attached. What we purposed is we change and reemphasized is the mission of the Carrington
station to whioh is a feeding station and upgrade it to do the research we feel is necessary, That
is taking those cattle from those research stations to the end product, Along with research we
need to know the end product. The numbers are high from a study done to see what it would cost
to upgrade the Carrizijton Station, We disappointed in the numbers, When we got to looking at
it we found a lot of problems with it. Two 5,000 grain hopper bins they projected cost of 50,000
dollars, As we started tearing it apart, their million dollar project probably is far less, maybe
600-700,000 dollars, to put a new mill, and upgrade the Carringion Station. That is the direction
we would like you people to take a look at. Take a look at the five points the feed lot would do
for our beef cattle industry on back of attached.

Representative Monson: (530) What exactly do you want for research at Carrington? Many
years ago in the scab business came out Carrington was doing feeding of high levels of barley to
their cattle in the feed lots when I took a tour. Do you need more? Do you necessarily need
quantity of more than they had and are doing?

Wade Moser: We would like to see an upgrade of the Caavington Station to put in a mill that will
feed more cattle than they have now, and the building has some feed lots. One to handle the
livestock and probably secondly to do a lot of environmental research that we desperately need.
We too were concerned were we looking at something to big. The researchers tell us you need
replication and we are Jooking at probably needing more than one or two little trials where we
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can take larger numbers and doing it more on a commercial basis, One thing they did not do in
those trials was to follow through to see what the effect was on tho end product, We also have a
proposal in the beef line initiative for marketing, We will not be marketing our cattle any more
where we take them to market and ask what are they worth, We are going to price our cattle to
someone down the line as they do in the retail business, In order to do that we need to know
what we have in genetics and we have to sell our cattle knowing once thoy are slottered what
they will produce. This is the kind of rescarch that needs to be done,

Representative Wald: (725) The grain they bought down in Kansas, what was the problem with
it?

Wayde Moser: We were told by the elevators it was damaged grain, and that could mean a
whole lot of things. What happened I think the people in ND aren’t very comfortable and the fact
they haven’t feed cattle and I think we need to prove that we can, and need to use these grains,
The Streeter station depend highly on selling their calves to generate money for their research
budget. That is a problem because they are not willing, because of budget reasons to do high risk
reseasch. They can not afford to put any livestock in a situation where they may devalue them.
Nine months down the road they need to sell them to operate their next budget. We think that
whole system needs to be looked at,

Representative Monson: What this is, is your initiatives that you are proposing that did not make
SBARE cut?

Wayde Moser: Yes, mainly because of timing is what we were told.

Representative Gulleson; (900) Would it be appropriate for us to consider substituting or adding

your project on to their request? Do you think the State’s beef industry , the Stockman's
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Association, and the Beef Commission would agree that it would be a priority in that arca over
the curreﬁt project that has been proposed?

Wayde Mosger; We would like you to consider that, We realize their first two prioritics arc very
important although the beof line is their third priority, We feol wo would like to substitute this
for the third priority because we feel what is happening in the beef line can be implemented in to
this and probably be more effective than a stand alone beef projeot, At our convention we passed
a resolution that this is our priority.

Representative Wald: 1 hear from successful farmers, you guys know how to raise it, the
problem is selting it. Should we direct more emphasis on marketing these foods and fibers we
raise in ND. Raising it is easior than selling it.

Wayde Moser; We are getting a lot more the production type of information from actual
operation than commercial operations, Our of our priorities in our proposal is on marketing and
how we can do a better job of marketing because we know what we have for a product.
Representative Aarsvold: (1205) I was disappointed in not seeing an initiative included in
SB2021, on the marketing clubs we started last time. The have been incredibly successful, |
have had a number of calls from folks who want to become involved, but the money was all gone
already. These are farmers and other producers who want to develop skills, but the mechanism is
not there to find how to do that.

Wayde Moser; 1 want to draw your attention to section 6 and 8 in the Senate Bill we support.
Representative Wentz: 1 apologize for not having had the time to get to you yesterday.




200! HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, Committee Work

House Appropriations Committee N)(
Education and Environment Djvision W

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 12, 200}

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
lofl Starting at 1235 5,420
7
Committee Clerk Signature g' 2 y ¢géé:2 oy
Minutes:

Representatives Aarsvold, Boeshm, Gulleson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

Representative Wentz: 1am going to appoint sub committees first 2021 the Ag Research bill |
am going to appoint Rep Bochm, Rep Wald and Rep Aarsvold, 1 also wanted us to talk about
Job Service and Administrative Hearing.

Representative Wald: On Job Service | think the only question is, since it is all federal and
employer premiums is the amount of money we are going to put into the training area. This is the
only issue, and necding to know from leadership how much we need to start trimming,
Representative Aarsvold: My concern on the Administrative Hearing is them not being
responsible for the interest portion. 1 do understand they are not able to assess those interest cost
to federal programs that they work with, but drops it back in the laps of the general fund. |

would think they should be able to stand their own operating expenses. Rep Wald shares the
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same concerns. Chairman Wentz asks the committee if they would like to hold it for a while or
make a motion or act on it or any other comments,
Representative Martingon: On the work force money, is that general fund money? And How

much was there?

Representative Wald: It was 2,000,234 and Hoeven added another quarter of a million,
Representative Martinson: Than we have work force money in the Universities, and |
understand in Bismarck they really go begging to spend that money to convince the employers to
do the training, We have really gotten high on that work force training,

Representative Wald; 1 think we could move it out of here, as a suggestion at about a million
and a quarter, [ think that would be ample considering there is money in other budgets. The
work force training money and Job Service budget. That is not very scientific, but if you look at
what we gave them last year I think that is where we ended up at.

Representative Martinson: I would second that,

Representative Monson: In light of the fact that we are funding them through the colleges too. 1
don't see any thing wrong with keeping them where they were at least in this budget, [ would
rather put it through the colleges than through here. That is my opinion.

Representative Martinson: 1 would hope we take some from the schools too,

Reprosentative Wald: 1 would move that we remove 1 million dollars on the job service budget
for job training. The engrossed biil is 2,250, 356, My motion would be to take out I million.
Representative Wentz: You seconded it Bob? Any discussion. That seems a bit harsh to me.
Representative Aarsvold: I guess I have a little reservation about the motion in light of us not
knowing what the dollars are in the 2003 for that same effort. I would like to see a bottom line

number before I voted on this motion.
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Bgnmmmmﬂam, I can appreciate his concern and I would share that, except I think what

ever movement we make on this Job Service budget, would give us some guidance on how we
operate on 2003, I am going back in the budget book, and last year it was 1,250,000 in the Job
Service. They should not compiain they are getting a 356.00 increase. (chuckles were heard)
That is money afier all, We will obviously have input from the full committee when we waltz
thi§ one out for their consideration. Maybe waltz it out was a poor choice of words.
Representative Wentz: In the testimony didn’t they tell us once they were out of money the first
year? Yes, 6 months. If the colleges on the other hand are begging people to take advantage of
their programs and that is something Rep Martinson says he has heard. [t would than seem as if
we have the money in the wrong place. This is where we should have more money and less on
tne other end. We could take a vote on that motion. It just seems harsh to me,
Representative Wald: If you want to wait, I can withdraw my motior. Can we temporarily skip
the 2003 and see what is in there?

Representative Wentz: I looked there and 1 didn’t see anything, 1t is not going to be easy to find
it in that bill. It probably is somewhere in the individual campuses budgets under operations.
Representative Aarsvoid: The higher Ed binder has something in it. Under séction 11 in the
resource guide book. Section 11 page 3.7 has some budget information. Specifically dealing
with work force development. It appears this could be through the C Tech activity, The four
regional campuses, the two year campuses set this up.

Representative Wald: I think if we are going to spend money for work force development, I
think the campuses would do a better job than Job Service.

Representative Wentz: 1 would like to find out more on that, so I think I will ask you to

y  withdraw that motion until we find out exactly what is in the campus budgets. Is that all right
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with you? How about the Administrative Hearings budget? Their budget is about 54,724 less
this biennium, Who is going to make a decision? Lets talk a little about 2003, the Hig.}‘mr Ed
budget, During the h?aring I asked the gentleman who over sees the EPSCoR project for
information on how much of that research money had gone to their institutions, other that UND
and NDSU. I have gotten several faxes from him. I did a quick addition in my head and it is
probably between 270-300,000 from 92-2001 that went out to their institutions in the state. He
did not include the total EPSCoR appropriations for those years. I think last year it was about 2
million. This year they want to up it to four, So there isn’t much that is going out to the rest of
the schools and that is what | wanted to find out. How do you think we should handle the 2003
budget? Would you like to work on it in sub committee as we have done it in other sessions? 1
am thinking we need to make some kind of a determination of the committee what we want to
do with that budg.... :f we leave the line items that go out to the campuses as they are in 2003
with only two lines in them there isn’t a whole lot we can do in sub committee’s.
Representative Wald: [ do appreciate Rep Martinson motion last week to Yreak the budget down
and historic as we know it format, which we got this morning. 1 had a conversation with one we
all know Earl Strinden over the week end of another matter. His suggestion maybe a two year
sunset so that the higher Ed people understand that we are looking over their shoulder and that
we do have accountability, and we do get feed back from the college presidents hoping that no
one gets starved out and the two big ones get the lions share.

Representative Wentz: I do think it is a train we are not going to be able to stop entirely but, |
still would like to see us look at the System Office budget. I am not opposed for keeping the two

line items for the campuses and allowing them that flexibility and keeping their tuition. I am

concerned about the huge dollars we have put into the system office and the amount of control
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and power we have given them. | wonder as the House of Repre